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Steven Rogers

From: legalads@arkansasanline.com
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2022 12:32 PM
To: Steven Rogers
Subject: Re: Legal Ads

Thanks, Both will run Sun 6/12, Mon 6/13, and Tues 6/14.

Gregg Sterne, Legal Advertising
Arkansas Democrat-Gazette
legalads@arkansasonline.com

From: "Steven Rogers" <Steven.Rogers@arkansas.gov>
To: legalads@arkansasonline.com

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2022 11:05:13 AM

Subject: Legal Ads

Please find two (2) legal ads to run in the newspaper for the three (3) consecutive days. It is my understanding you will
notify me on the days the ads will run.

Thank you for your assistance.

Steven Rogers

Director

Arkansas Towing & Recovery Board
7418 North Hils Boulevard

North Little Rock, Arkansas 72116
Direct Line . 501.682.3604

Cell Number . 501827.4212
Steven.Rogers@arkansas.gov




LEGAL NOTICE

The Arkansas Towing and Recovery Board of the Arkansas Department of Labor and Licensing
will be accepting public comment on proposed amendments to the administrative rules of the
Arkansas Towing and Recovery Board through Monday, July 11,2022 at 1:00 P.M. the riles would
be amended as follows: 1) Amend the board’s Rule 1, concerning definitions to add a definition

2% &k

for “repossession,” “commercial purpose,” and “personal use.” The definition of “consent towing
is amended to conform to Act 789 of 2021; 2) Amend the board’s Rule 2 to provide that the burden
is on the owner of the tow vehicle to prove personal ownership of the vehicle being towed; 3)
Amend the board’s Rule 6, concerning licenses and safety permits to establish the process and
requirements for consent towing registration; 4) Amend Rule 8 of the board, concerning fees, to
provide the registration fee for consent-only tow service businesses is $25 per Act 789 of 2021;
and 5) Creates a new rule, Rule 15, establishing the procedures and requirements for posting
notices on the board’s website pursuant to Act 794 of 2021.

Written comments will be accepted through Monday, July 11, 2022 at 1:00 P.M. by
Arkansas Towing and Recovery board at 7418 North Hills Boulevard, North Little Rock, Arkansas
72116. A copy of the proposed amendments may be obtained by calling the Arkansas Towing and
Recovery board at 501/682-3801. A copy of proposed amendments can also be accessed on the

Arkansas Towing & Recovery Board website at:

http://www.artowing.arkansas.gov

Or the Secretary of States website at:

http://www.sos.arkansas.gov/rules and regs/index.php/rules/search/new

Steven Rogers, Director

Arkansas Towing and Recovery Board

Department of Labor and Licensing

This Legal Notice will be published in the Arkansas Democrat-Gazette from Sunday, June
12,2022 through Tuesday, June 14, 2022,
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